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From: Ed B! (Y

Sent: 27 June 2006 10:00
To: Planning - Enquiries fa ‘.
Subject: Planning Application - P/01400/06 - TCP/27774 , ' "5

i

For the attention of Mr A Pegram
Thank you for consulting us regarding Planning Application - P/01#86/06 ~TCP/27774.

| can confirm that the proposed development will not affect our microwave radio links.
Regards,

Dr E C Bell

MLL Telecom Ltd.
EPhone
2 Fax

=~ E-Mail
WWW.MLL Telecom.Com

This email and any attachments may contain confidential information and are intended for the addressee only. If you
are not the addressee, any disclosure, reproduction or transmission of this email is strictly prohibited and you must
not take any action in reliance upon it, If you have received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the
material immediately. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and do not necessarily
reflect the views of MLL Telecom Ltd. Nothing in this email shall bind MLL Telecom Ltd. in any contract or
obligation nor should this email be treated as or taken to represent any intention to enter into legal relations on the
part of MLL Telecom Lid.
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